Amendment 1 to RFQ DOC52PAPT1000018 – Legal Information Filing and Tracking System (LIFTS)

RFQ Questions and Answers
	No.
	Question
	Answer

	Questions Received Through 2:00 pm, July 9, 2010

	1
	The LIFTS SOW identifies many software capabilities that imply definition of taxonomies, processes and workflows in order to make use of the software's technical capabilities. To what extent has the USPTO already defined such pre-implementation issues and what services are required in order to properly configure, integrate and enable the technology requirements? 
	The existing taxonomies, processes, and workflows in use within the various business units are not wholly documented for all business units and case types expected to be serviced with this COTS product.  There are Standard Operating Procedures for some of the business processes.  We additionally have the taxonomies and process models of the two existing AISs that this COTS product will replace.  We have business unit IT specialists, business analysts, and legal subject matter experts that will be involved in the configuration of the COTS product.  If the COTS Legal Case Management product meets the requirements as stated, we are comfortable with being able to configure it for our use.

	2
	Inherent in most software implementations and upgrades is a requirement for change management beyond training in order to fully utilize the technology and integrate it into the day-to-day work of the law department. What change management services have USPTO identified as being a required or useful part of this IT investment? 
	There are two levels of change management expected after this COTS product is implemented.  There will be business unit changes that can be readily implemented within the framework of the COTS and there will be technical changes that will require more extensive support to implement.  The business changes will be managed by a centralized administrative group within the business area.  We will implement our own in-house change management process to authorize, document, test, and implement these changes.  Any changes that require further work outside the framework of the COTS product will go through the USPTO’s formal System Development Life Cycle and Operational Support and Maintenance processes for managing maintenance, enhancements, and new developments.  We do not require any additional change management services as part of this IT investment.

	3
	Page 1, B.3 Schedule of Values-beneath the table, there is a comment stating “Government’s Best Estimate: 160 Hours for Data Migration”.  Can you please elaborate on this comment?  Is this meant to be an example or an indicator of the scope? 
	This is meant to be the USPTO’s estimate of the scope that it will take to analyze, plan, test, and perform the data migration from our existing Amicus Attorney database.  We use this estimate as a baseline to compare to vendor quotes.

	4
	Page 5, C 3-#8- Storage Area Network, EMC Documentum, or Microsoft SharePoint for document storage.  Has the USPTO determined which file storage solution it will implement?  If not, do you envision a solution being selected prior to or during this implementation project timeline? 
	The USPTO has not determined which storage solution it will implement.  The storage solution will be determined after the selection of the COTS product.  The software shall have the capability to use Storage Area Network, EMC Documentum, or Microsoft SharePoint for document storage.  

	5
	Page 5, C 3-#34-Archiving of cases.  Does this requirement align to a formal Records Retention Policy (i.e. automated review and archiving requirements)?  
	No.

	6
	Page 10, C 4.3 and 4.4-Handling of data.  The process of conducting a data migration involves access to both the legacy source and the target source.  The target source must be configured according to USPTO’s requirements.  Provided that the contractor is under strict confidentiality, do you permit the contractor to house copies of your source data during the implementation?  If not, will you permit the necessary access levels required to conduct the data conversion scripting and loading to the contractor?  
	The USPTO is prepared to provide a copy of the source database to the selected vendor.  After working with USPTO to establish the target source, the vendor can either provide a script to migrate the data or provide a copy of the target source with the migrated data within it.

	7
	Page 10, C 4.4-Conversion.  Are your documents stored directly within the Amicus database, or are they linked to a separate file location?  If separate, please list the structure and volume for each separate file location. 
	The documents are linked to a separate file location on the filesystem of the Amicus Attorney Windows 2003 Server.  File structure and volume are as follows:
V:\IP Law\YR02 – 17MB

V:\IP Law\Yr03 – 13MB

V:\IP Law\Yr04 – 9MB

V:\IP Law\YR05 – 6MB

V:\IP Law\YR06 – 12MB

V:\IP Law\YR07 – 18MB

V:\IP Law\YR08 – 19MB

V:\IP Law\YR09 – 41MB

V:\IP Law\YR10 – 10MB



	8
	Page 10, C 4.4-Conversion.  Does Amicus contain internal time and expenses entries that will need to be converted? 
	No.

	9
	Page 10, C 4-4-Conversion.  Does Amicus contain any third-party invoices?
	No.

	10
	Page 10, C 4-4-Conversion.  Will the USPTO be conducting any data clean-up necessary (i.e. scrubbing of duplicate contacts, closing of old cases, purging of unnecessary data or documents)?  If not, should the contractor build time into the bid to accomplish related tasks? 
	The USPTO will conduct any required data clean-ups that are identified as necessary by contractor in order to perform the data migration successfully.  Contractor should include time needed to identify and coordinate with USPTO on any data deficiency clean-up activities.  

	11
	The RFP indicates bidder award by September 30, 2010.  What is the desired start date and general timeframe of the project? 
	Desired start date of the project will be directly following the contract award date.  We generally plan to implement product and perform training, configuration, data migration activities within six months after contract is awarded.  The USPTO is flexible in getting the work done correctly in a timely manner.

	12
	Please provide data on how many tables and fields in each table will be converted to the new system.
	We do not have experience and insight into the database structure of the Amicus Attorney database to provide this information.  As noted in the RFQ, we are expecting the contractor to have the experience to be able to perform an analysis of the source database and with an understanding of their own product database be able to provide a viable data mapping plan that will work.

	13
	What format will be legacy data be provided?  Can USPTO provide the data in a standard database format such as MS SQL, Access, or Oracle? 

	The current legacy data is within the existing Amicus Attorney Faircom database.  USPTO can provide a copy of this database to the contractor for analysis and subsequent data migration.
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